From: Cites Conference
Sent: 04 October 2018 01:43

To: rudikarief@umsb.ac.id

Subject: CITES2018-Notification of Acceptance-440

Dear Authors,

Greetings!

After reviewing, we are glad to inform you that your paper is accepted for publication and oral presentation on the conference. Your paper is going to be published in the
CITES 2018 conference Proceedings, which will be published by 10P Proceeding and indexed by Scopus.

Notification and review form are enclosed. The registration instructions are included in the notification. Please revise your paper according to the review comments
carefully and send your final papers (both .doc and .pdf format), filled registration form (.doc format) and the scanned payment (.jpg format) to cites@eng.unand.ac.id
before October 7, 2018.

If you have any questions while registration, please feel free to contact us and we are looking forward to meet you in Padang City, Indenesia

Best regards,

CITES 2018



CITES Conference Review and Evaluation

Submission date 22-Aug-18

Paper ID 440-622-1

Paper Title Setup Time Efficiencies of Quick Die Change System in Metal Stamping
Process

i |Originality (0-4) 2

i [Quality (0-4) 2

iii |Relevance (0-4) 3

iv |Presentation (0-4) 2

v |Recommendation (0-4) |2

Total (Sumofitov) 11

General comments

In its current form, this paper is not acceptable. Major
improvements are required regarding language, method, results
and discussion. It is difficult to identify novelty from the paper.

Mandatory changes

Please check the conference's guideline on how to write authors'
names and affiliations.

The language of the paper needs serious improvements. Many
grammatical errors are found. | suggest the authors to ask
someone having good English to proofread the paper.

A good abstract consists of objectives, method, results, and
conclusion.

The introduction section must be revised. The authors need to
clearly mention the motivation of the paper and their objectives.
The authors need to discuss the methodology section in detail.
For example, what tools are used in the FGD to gather data? In
the interview, how the interview questions are designed? What
kind of information the authors wanted from them? Since the
authors mention experiment, then a discussion on the design of
the experiment is required.

The authors mention FGD and experiment in the methodology
but none of those can be found in the results section. It seems
that the authors only measure the duration and do a
comparison. | suggest the authors to discuss their results
according to their methodology and do statistical analysis.

Suggested changes




Originality : 0-15% =4; 16 -25% =3;26-35%=2;36-45%=1;>45% =0
0 =very poor; 1 = poor; 2 = fair; 3 = good; 4 = excellent

Organizing Chair,

Prof. Dr. Eng Gunawarman



NOTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE

Conference on Innovation in Technology and Engineering
Science (CITES 2018)

http://cites.conference.unand.ac.id/
8-9 November 2018

UNIVERSITAS ANDA( g

Faculty of Engineering
Universitas Andalas RISTEKD'KTI

Dear Rudi Kurniawan Arief, Qomarotun Nurlaila

Paper ID : 1440

Tittle : | Setup Time Efficiencies of Quick Die Change System in Metal Stamping
Process

Greetings! After reviewing, we are glad to inform you that your paper is accepted for
publication and oral presentation on the conference. Your paper is going to be published in
the CITES 2018 conference Proceedings, which will be published by IOP Proceeding and
indexed by Scopus.

Notification and review form are enclosed. The registration instructions are included in the
notification. Please revise your paper according to the review comments carefully and send
your final papers (both .doc and .pdf format), filled registration form (.doc format) and the
scanned payment (.jpg format) to cites@eng.unand.ac.id before October 7, 2018.

If you have any questions while registration, please feel free to contact us and we are
looking forward to meet you in Padang City, Indonesia

Best regards,

CITES 2018



http://cites.conference.unand.ac.id/

Registration Form

Conference on Innovation in Technology and Engineering

Science (CITES 2018)

http://cites.conference.unand.ac.id/
8-9 November 2018

Participant Information

Y ?-Fl'udi Kurﬁiawan Arief

B Setu;; Time Efficiencies of Quick Die Char{ge
‘ System in Metal Stamping Process

S

Affiliation ‘ Universitas Mu_ﬁammadiyah Sumatera Barat

Country | Indonesia

Nia Susanti, M.Eng

u H .I T LAl
" CITES 2018 Organizing Committee




Registration Form

Conference on Innovation in Technology and Engineering Science
(CITES 2018)

http://cites.conference.unand.ac.id/
8-9 November 2018

NOTE: To avoid delays in registration, please read the entire form carefully. Please submit
your filled Registration Form, Final Papers (doc. and pdf.) and Payment Proof of applicable
registration fee to cites@eng.unand.ac.id

Participant Information

*Compulsory items
Note: Please do enter the information in the textbox, and do not delete any textbox.

*Paper ID: 440

*Paper Title: Setup Time Efficiencies of Quick Die Change System in Metal Stamping Process

*Paper Authors: Rudi Kurniawan Arief & Qomaratun Nurlaila

*Registrant Name: Rudi Kurniawan Arief Maleo Femalen

*Prefix: *A clear photo

*Affiliation: Universitas Muhammadiyah Sumatera Barat

*Valid Shipping Address: Kampus Il UMSB, JI. By Pass Aur Kuning, Bukittinggi

*Country: Indonesia *State/Province: *City: Bukittinggi

*Tel.: *ZIP/Post Code: 26117

*E-mail: rudikarief@umsb.ac.id Student ID Number:

*Will you attend conference in person? YES

If no: You need to prepare a poster files, and the electronic proceeding and official receipt will be sent to
your email address.

(Very important! The certificate for participant will be under the presenter’s name.)

If yes, please enter the presenter’'s name: RUDI KURNIAWAN ARIEF

Special dietary:

Diabetica  Vegetariano Muslimo Othero (please specify: Muslim & Seafood Alergic)

Physical requirements (if any):



http://cites.conference.unand.ac.id/
mailto:cites@eng.unand.ac.id

Conference Fees (by IDR/USD)

Item IDR Your Choice
Presenter 2500000 2.500.000
Participant/Acoompanying person | 1000000

Additional Certificate 500000
Tour 380000

2.500.000

Please make your payments to the bank account below, and send the

pV‘OOF to cites@eng.unand.ac.id

Account name: RPL 010 Unand utk Dana Kelola Science
Bank name: Bank Mandiri
Account no.: 111-00-0465299-2
Swift Code: BMRIIDJA

NOTE:
1. Registration can only be secured and confirmed when payment is received.
2. To avoid delays in registration, please read the entire form carefully. You may submit the following

documents to cites@eng.unand.ac.id

1. Registration Form (doc.); File name example: 428-reg
2. Final Papers (doc. and pdf.); File name example: 428-F

3. Payment Proof of applicable registration fee; File name example: 428-P

CITES 2018 Organizing Committees



mailto:cites@eng.unand.ac.id
mailto:cites@eng.unand.ac.id

Payment Receipt

Conference on Innovation in Technology and Engineering

Science (CITES 2018)

http://cites.conference.unand.ac.id/

8-9 November 2018

Organizing Committee of CITES 2018 has received the amount of :

Rp. 2.500.000

from participant as below:

Name Rudi Kurniawan Arief

Title Setup Time Efficiencies of Quick Die Change
System in Metal Stamping Process

Affiliation Universitas Muhammadiyah Sumatera Barat

Country Indonesia

CITES 2018 Organizing Committee
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